KEX Kids Fund to receive the Service to Children Award!!

Honoring Outstanding Service
The NAB Education Foundation (NABEF) hosts the Celebration of Service to America Awards
to honor the outstanding public service commitment of local television and radio broadcasters.

Tuesday, June 16, 2015

6 - 7 p.m. Reception

7 - 9:30 p.m. Dinner and Awards Presentation
National Building Museum

Washington, D.C.

From: DOVE, ROBERT

Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 8:05 AM

To: Portland All

Subject: The KEX Kids Fund for Sight & Sound

Al Staff,

| am pleased to write you this morning, for, in my 30 years of Broadcasting one of our stations is receiving a very
special award that no station in our cluster has ever received.

KEX has been awarded the Service to Children Award for the stations incredible commitment to its “Sight and Sound”
program. For those of you who are not aware, KEX has provided eye glasses and hearing aids for children who
otherwise could not afford them since 1986 and has literally helped thousands families since its inception. This
program has become a key fixture in helping kids who otherwise would have challenges learning in school and living
a normal life.

| want to specifically thank Paul and Vicki Linnman for their stewardship of this program over the last 11 years. |
would also like to thank all of you, as our local operating values creates the environment for us to receive this.

The award will be presented in Washington D.C. on June 16™. For more information on the Service to America
Awards click on the link below.

http://www.nabef.org/events/sta/

Thank you,

Robert Dove

Market President

iHeartMedia - Portland

0503.323.6410 | m 541.953.9961

Reaching a quarter billion consumers every month
Radio/Digital/Outdoor/Mobile/Social/Events


http://www.nabef.org/events/sta/

